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From: Louise Goodchild

To: Louise Goodchild; RYN (]
Subject: Re: JS investigation [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Date: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 5:50:37 AM

Thanks JREESH Have a fab break.

- can you and I have a chat today. | am in Chambers. Let me know a good time.
Thanks

L

Louise Goodchild

Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place

SYDNEY NSW 2000

DX 450 SYDNEY

Tel: (02) 9229 7333
Tel: (02) 9229 7379 (Direct)
Fax: (02) 9221 6944

vobie: U

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

-------- Original message
From: SRECII - c net.au>
Date: 27/8/18 2:22 pm (GMT+10:00)

To: Louise Goodchild <louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au>, FRUSCIGTGTITNGN

TRCCI o - 2>
Subject: JS investigation [ABC-Legal.FID47302]

Hi Louise and Sl

Just a reminder that tomorrow is my last day in the office until 3 October. | don’t think | have
anything further to do on this file but let me know if I'm wrong about that.
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Kind regards

e
enior Lawyer, Disputes

(2] ABC Legal
s 47E(0) - SECNE..c.co
P

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may
contain legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to
disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this
message 1n error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your
system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus
free. Before opening any attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is
limited to resupplying any email and attachments.
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From: Louise Goodchild

To: YEE)

Subject: R : Ste hens investigation [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Date: Friday, 24 August 2018 10:37:12 AM

oo S

Thank you for providing these. | will review them in the context of the others for the report.
Kind regards

Louise Goodchild

Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place

SYDNEY NSW 2000

DX 450 SYDNEY

Tel: (02) 9229 7333
Tel: (02) 9229 7379 (Direct)
Fax: (02) 9221 6944

vobie: SRR

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

The content of this e mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and privileged ny unauthorised
use of its contents (including any attachments) is expressly prohibited fyou have received this e mail in
error please advise by phone or reply e mail then delete this e mail Thank you

From: SEUSG) [mailto SEMS®) abc.net.au]

Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 10:29 AM
To: Louise Goodchild <louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au>

ce: XIE) s 47E(c) abc.net.au>

Subject: Stephens investigation [ABC-Legal.FID47302]

Hi Louise
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Kind regards

enior Lawyer, Disputes

(2] ABC Legal

> g - ORI o

P

ZTRs 47E(c)

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2018 3:56 PM
To:

s 47E(c) s 47E() @abc.net.au>
Subject SE¥ [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Legal Assistant, Disputes

P
E abc.net.au

A 700 Harris Street Ultimo NSW 2007

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may
contain legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to
disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this
message 1n error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your
system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus
free. Before opening any attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is
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limited to resupplying any email and attachments.





